and the second second					
NING NEWS.	ISRAEL CANFIELD.	FAUST.	UTAH SUGAR for sale by S. P. Teas- del and Hardy Bros. & Burton.	WALKER OPERA HOUSE	
	A GOOD MAN GONE TO HIS REST.	THE ABBOTT COMPANY'S GREATEST SUCCESS.	FIRE	The second se	
· Mar. 14, 1864.	The death of Elder Israel Canfield, which occured at Ogden on the 11th	Some minutes before the rise of the	Proof Lamp Chimneys and Lamp Trimmings of all kinds at the City Oil	OVERWHELMING SUGCESS OF THE RENOWNED AND POPULAN	
FRAGMENTS.	inst., deprives the Church on earth of	Opera House curtain last evening, one	Store, No. 60 First South Street, oppo-	DIMA ABBOTT	the same when all all all a second and all all all all all all all all all al
the second s	one of its veterans and the community in which he lived one of its most use-	might have been, and indeed several were greated by the regretfully spoken	SENIOE AND RAND.	EMMA ADDULL	
heatre and Opera House were ded last evening.	ful and highly respected members. The	apologies of the gentlemanly ushers,	John Broadbent, watchmaker and	GRAND ENGLISH OPERA COMPANY.	the event tax as the tax is the second
IN was arrested last evening	fatal event was the immediate result of a paralytic stroke sustained on the 8th	that all seats on the first floor were couponed, and the only chances re-	jeweler; organs, accordeons, conce- tinas, etc., repaired. South Temple street, one block west of Tabernacle.		DOOD DIFTON
ss and vagrancy.	of last February, though his death at	maining for general admissions were.	street, one block west of Tabernacie.	WEDNESDAY EVENING Abbots's Greatest Success, LUCIA BRIDE OF	SPRING GOODS.
BER the matinee of "Strat-	the ripe old age of 74 years, was not	in the circle and balcony above. The audience indeed was a splendid one,	A RELIABLE FIRST CLASS DRUG	THURSDAY-Gounod's Immortal Opera, FAUSTI FAUSTI	
the Theatre to-morrow, at	The deceased was the son of Israel	the second se	Will always recommend to his custo-	FRIDAY-Abbett's "Home, Sweet Home," LINDA, "PEARL OF SAVOY."	A Comment of the second s
DAVIS, for being boisterous	in Distant al Manager Character M	and was not one whit behind in cor- responding magnificence.	Will always recommend to his custo- mers pure and reliable medicines. There is not a druggist in this great	SATUDDAY MATINEE-The Brilliant Opers. LA BONNAHBULA.	
ets, was taken care of by this afternoon.	York, on the 18th day of February, 1810	"Faust," always a strong card, has	country who does not to-day recom-	Abbatt's Parewoll Appenrance in vernis Aragic	OTO DEDIG COODS DEDI DEMENT
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	In the year 1820, he moved with his	proved itself, thus far, the trump of the Abbott Company's engage-	Brown's Sarsaparilia	Opers, RIGOLETTO. Tagliapieira as Rigoletto, Ausoit as utilan	<b>OUR DRESS GOODS DEPARTMENT</b>
SITER informs us that the ats for the "Hoop of Gold"	parents to the town of Ossian, Living- ston County, New York, where, on	ment, both in point of its strong cast	and Dandelion with Iodide of Potassium, as the remedy	outprices see and to all ments of the honse, on sale at the Box Office.	
e going off remarkably fast.	March 29th, 1832, he was united in mar-	and its excellent rendition. The princi- pal male character, "Mephisto," or	that is curing more cases of	PRICEN:-Sor., \$1.00, \$1.50 and \$2.00. No charge for reserving stels.	Is receiving Novelties in Silks, Satins, Tricots, Checks and other 'Dress Goods, of Foreign and Domestic makes.
se of the People vs. Alex. S.	riage with Miss Annis Bisby. He filled several honorable and responsible	what was made the principal one, was	Scrofula, Tumors, Kidney Diseases, Ulcers, Rheumatism, Cancers, Bolls,		
mbezzlement, a motion by cution for continuance was	offices in the aforesaid County with	in the hands of Signor Campobello, and right royally was his satanic ma-	Constinution, Ervsinelas,	SALT LAKE THEATRE.	
allowed to-day.	dignity and honor to himself and with entire satisfaction to his constituents.	majesty impersonated. After com-	Sick Headache, Salt Rheum. Than any other Blood, Liver and Kid-	OALT LAKE THEATTER.	OTO DOMESTIC DEDI DOMENT
trial of John A. Flowers,	He was baptized into the Church of	mitting themselves to the assertion	ney remedy known. Ask your druggist to show you the formula printed or	The seal office density and the second secon	OUR DOMESTIC DEPARTMENT
with deadly weapon with do bodily harm, is in pro-	Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints on the 14th day of January, 1844, by Rider	that the Signor was not much of an- actor, no doubt his critics felt asham-	each bottle, and use no remedy for, the		2
e District Court.	Wm. Hyde, ordained an Elder in said	ed of their haste on witnessing his ex-	Brown.s Sarsaparilla. This stering	THUTH NTOTTO OTIT	Is stocked with the newest Zephyr Cloths, Ginghams, Cheviots, Sateens, Table Linens, Tablecloths and Napkins to match. A choice assortment
in the Biddlecome murder	Church, and appointed to preside over the Ossian Branch. In 1863 he immi-	cellent interpretation of this charac- ter. He certainly had falled hitherto	Every Druggist in Salt Lake and every dealer in Medicines in Utah.	COMMENCING WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12. 1884.	f of Towels at low prices. Lace Curtains in patterns and by the piece.
ed into court at a late hour	min Kad to Ralt Take Wall Take West	in avinging his demonstin month as it	Ask them of its merits.	THE EVENT OF THE SEASON.	Tidles in all styles and qualities.
amendation of mercy on ac-	his family, and located in Ogden City,	shone out last evening.	Always Reliable! Warranted!	the second secon	
e defendant's youthfulness.	Weber County, where he resided until his death. He was elected a member	Signor Tagliapletra, as "Valentine," made of it the second role in the cast,	From bites, inflamed sore eyes, burns bruises, cuts and old sores, cured a once or your money refunded by you	MAURURY & OVERTON'S COMPANY.	
	of the Ogden City Council in February,	and in his singing and acting was the	I denegist That is the positive warran	a sub-state of the second s	IN OUR NOTION DEPARTMENT
son at American Falls, I. T.,	1869, and occupied a position therein for ten years with satisfaction to all	same accomplished artist as	ty placed on every box of Brown's Arnica Salve by the Brown Medicine	CHARLES H. HICK, Manager.	
den, on a charge of murder,	concerned. He was also a member of	perfect, and one of the prime gems of	and Manufacturing Company. Only 2	Presenting the best of all Spectacular Melodramas, A	We show newest Neckwear for Ladies, also Novelties in Fancy Goods. Our
Sheriff Wm. Brown, and is	the High Council, and a faithful home	the evening. Signor Fabrini made a very fine appearance as "Faust," and	cents.		Stock of Buttons is choice and complete. A choice and well-selected stock of Ladies', Misses' and Children's Hoslery. Taffete, Silk and Lisle
waiting a requisition from nor of Idaho.	missionary in the Weber Stake of Zion for many years. He filled the offices of	sang with much sweetness and taste.	I DOUBLE REPORTED AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	HOOP OF GOLD !	Gloves. Muslin Underwear in variety. Corsets in all colors and prices to suit. Laces and Embroideries, newest designs, from European manu-
BROTHERS are in receipt of		The part of "Slebel" was enacted by Miss Seguin, who was up to her usual	Consisting of 120 Steel Springs on Frame, easy to clean, light to handle durable and cheap; nothing like it fo	HOUL OF GOLD .	
ply of spring prints, which	years, with honor and ability. The faneral services were held on	excellence in its delineation.	the price (\$5) ever put on the market	A Car Load of New and Elegant Scenery by Harley Merry.	Wholesale and Retail.
lling off like hot cakes at 6¼ cents. Dress Goods in	Wednesday, March 12th, commencing	As to the female characters, Miss	See tat Sorensen & Carlquist's	A CAL FINAN ON MEM AND PRESAM Deenery ny round wrond.	the tree schemic at most of the tree states and the states and the state of the state of the state of the
ty at from 6% to 7% cents	at I p. m., in the Fourth Ward meeting house, Ogden City, and were conduct-	Abbott of course hore off the honors as "Marguerite." Her acting was ex-	RETIREMENT NOTICE.		ATTO OTTOE DEDA DEMENT
They are selling everything and no mistake.	ed by Bishop Edwin Stratford. El-	cellent and her singing unsurpassed by	As I intend shortly to retire from th	NOVEL STAGE EFFECTS AND GREAT CAST.	OUR SHOE DEPARTMENT
	der Joseph Parry offered up the	any of her previous efforts. The matrouly part of "Martha" was pleas-	i fake notice that the prompt pay	with thereases. It's and the set of the set	The state of the set of the Plane min and Silimons for Ladies Misses
the Weber River, near River-	opening prayer, and the congregation was addressed consecutively by Elder	ingly enacted by Miss Hindle. The	ed a favor. Accounts long past due	USUAL PRICES-BOX Onico open for plate of anter	Is in receipt of Newest Style Shoes, Ties and Slippers for Ladies Misses and Children.
water is making rapid in-	D. M. Stuart, Bishop R. McQuarrie,	chorus were at their best, and the	hereafter will be placed in the hands of attorneys for collection.		and the second
the bank. It will become to fix the bank by piling in	President L. W. Shurtliff, President C. F. Middleton, Elder Joseph Parry	orchestra kept pace with all in making this performance the climax, thus far,	GEORGE A. MEEARS,	The state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the	A Diskowski w Seni Parkovski u <del>Provinski provinski se sa</del> Parkovski se sa
rush, or the bridge will be	and Bishop Stratford. Benediction	of the Abbott opera season.	Salt Lake City, Feb. 14th, 1884.	TRITE MAL TRITET	CLOTHING DEPARTMENT
it will do no good, about igh water sets in. The river	was pronounced by Bishop N. C. Fly-	The accidental omission from the programme of Fabrini, who appeared	I O II I omis dependent of Codar Vale	TEASDEL'S	CLUTHING DEFARIMENT
ly been very high, but has	the semptory by a costors of other Oliv	as "Faust," and the substitution of	Ash Bitters' for the past seven or eigh		Gents' and Boys' Clothing of Latest Styles.
ed somewhat on account of enter.	vehicles.	Mr. Allen as "Wagner," who did not appear at all, at first confused the au-	years, and consider them one of the most reliable proprietary medicines handle, as is evinced by the continua		Hats of Newest Shapes and Colorings.
Contraction of the second second second second	THE ALTA VICTIMS.	dience a little, but they speedily right-	increase in sales and the almost uni	<ul> <li>The second se</li></ul>	4 4 Furnishing Goods. 4 4 4 Boots and Shoes.
JAMES SHARP was the re- st evening of a beautiful	a average series of the series of some	ed themselves, without wronging the proof-reader, as the opera proceeded	e versal satisfaction which attends the	F AND	We have a Choice Line of Cloths, Diagonals and Triumings for Gents' and
d, gold and silver mounted,	THEIR BODIES BROUGHT, HERE FOR BURIAL-INQUEST AT SEXTON	on its way. The "Operascope" is not	t i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	D THIT COODSIGN A	Boys wear. Make Suits to Order and Guarantee Tit.
propriate inscription on a lattached to the gavel. It	TAYLOR'S TO-DAY.	s great success, typographically.	, A MAGIC POWER.	NEW GOODS.	making structures and the second structures and the second s
n of esteem from the mem-	Eleven bodies of those who perished	To-night"Linda the Pearl of Savoy,' will be presented with the following	A Secret Agent at Work.	Correct Contraction and the second of the se	a to manage shift and to party shaft at could it is a feed agont land song of an is a trans
House of Representat lves.	in the snowslide at Alta last Friday night, were brought to this city by	cast: "Linda," Abbott; "Pierotto,'	'We were surprised the other day t	C A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF	THE CARPET DEPARTMENT
or that the Deseret Hospital closed, we learn from relia-	special train this morning, and shortly	Seguin; "Antonio," Tagliapletra; "Marquir," Allen; "Prefect," Brode-	leity who had for many years vielde		CONTROL STATES
rity to be utterly without	after noon were taken to Sex-	rick : "Carlo," Fabrini. The evening"	8 fate were startied from their torpi		Is stocked with newest patterns Body Brussels, Velvets, Moquette, Tapes-
n. The report must have had either in malice or stupidity.	ton Taylor's office, where an inquest was held upon them	enfertainment will conclude with the Miserere scene from "Il Trovatore,"	e condition of semi-stupidity, into as	FEATHERS, FLOWERS,	try, Three Ply, Ingrains, Hemp, Coaco Matting, Rugs in all styles and qualities; Liuoleum, Olicioths, Cramb Cloths, Window Shadings, Fix-
	by the Coroner at 2 o'clock this after-	with Madame Rosewald as "Leonora,"	ties had been bound by an influence a	S FEATINGS, AT BETHER	tures, and everything belonging to House Furnishing.
LOCAL NEWS.	noon.	and Signor Fabrinias "Manrico."	They knew not the cause, yet the	H DOMESTICS. CHECKS,	totant
President Coores O	The corpses were in good condition,		were victims to the result. They wer		TANK TARA TARA TARA TARA TARA TARA TARA TAR

100

Will Preach .- President George Q. though some discoloration was appa-Cannon will preach in the 18th Ward rent on some of them, and we re car-Chapel, next Sunday evening at 6 ried to town in the boxes provided by

a the stars

EVER

Friday,

BOTH The well attende BENJAMIN for trespass REMEMBE egists," at th 2 p.m. GEORGE D on the stree the police th MR. Rossi sale of seat to-night, are In the cas Hill, for em the prosecu argued and THE jury for assault v intent to d gress in the THE JURY I trial returns last evening, and a recom count of the W. F. ST Ruben Wilse last Novemb night in Ogd by Deputy 8 now held aw the Governo WALKER a new suppl they are sel from 5 to 6 great variet; per yard. " down low, WEST of built over th dale, the wa roads on th mecessary to rock and bru left where it the time his has already now recede the cold we SPEAKER. scipient last -ebony gavel with an app gold shield s was a token ibers of the THE FURIO was to be cl ble authori foundation. its origin elt

grades of carpets at bottom prices, terday morning for the sizene of turcoman goods, lace curtains, reversthe disaster. ible silks and plushes in great variety at very low figures. Everything in the way of general merchandlise is to be found there at remarkably low figures.

F. Auerbach & Bro .- This well known firm are now advertising novel \* ties in silks, satins, tricots and other i dress goods, besides a generally new abou, tan hour later. stock of notions, carpets, clothing, They Sound the town literally under boots and shoes, in fact everything to be found in their line. Their prices the snow, some of the buildings being compare favorably with those both covered up to their gables, while the whole cafion was blocked up by ava-East and West.

"Hoop of Gold."-Another good both sides of the gorge.

house greeted the second performance After a rest of several hours, the of this popular sensational drama, at party started on the return irip, leavthe Th. aire last evening, which fully attests the truthfulness of the report in relation to its drawing qualities which have preceded it to this place. To-night the same place will be presented ed effective service, and all arrived at for the last time, prior to the depar- Wasatch at two a. m., where the CLOSING OUT SALE AT THE SALT bodies were put on the train for this ture of this talented compan v for pastures new.

Desperado Captured .- The Laramie Boomerang says that a private letter from Mrs. Reeves to Mrs. J. W. ranged for their interment. The in-Brown, of that city, dated March 5, quest is in progress as we go to press. brought the intelligence that a noted desperado, who formerly trained with desperado, who formerly trained with thero and the young man Richardson the Jesse James gang, surrendered at will be taken to Provo to-morrow, and Buffalo, Wyoming, on that day. A man those of Mr. Cahigren and wife will who knew Cummins reached Buffalo last week, and gave him away. An son will be buried from the Sexton's officer approached him when off his guard and invited him to surrender. Wasson brothers, Mr. Delano and Mr. Having no alternative, Cummius meekly gave himself up. The letter states row at two o'clock, in that it can be proved beyond doubt that this is the man. A reward of \$15, - Lybecker will be buried by the Masonic 000 is offered for the arrest of this doe that it can be proved beyond doubt 000 is offered for the arrest of this desperado.

The Wilhelmsen Monument.-From the Scandinavian Star, of 'a recent issue, we learn that a beautiful monument has been erected over the grave of Elder N. Wilhelmsen, who died in Copenhagen, Denmark, in 1881, while on a mission to that country. A beehive ornaments the lower part of a marble plate, at the top two hands are clasped, and the centre bears the following inscription: "Niels Wilhelmsen, born April 21st, 1834, died August-1st, 1881. A memorial erected by many friends." The work was performed by Elder A. J. Anderson, and the costs were sustained by the Elders from Utah who are now laboring in the Scandinavian countries.

The B. Y. Academy Benefit.-Mrs. Zina Y. Williams and Mrs. Susa day. Y. Gates, two of the committee

guest at the Valley House. Prom Provo who have in hand the sell-J. Bell, of Walla Walls, is stopping at ing of tickets for the performances at the Valley House. the Theatre to-morrow afternoon and J. Lee, of Denver, is registered at the night, called in to-day and desired us Valley House. to state for them that the B. Y. Academy Mr.S. Bachrach, of the Jewish Times, a

is to receive fifty per cent. only of the paper published in San Francisco, made sales made by the committee and their us a pleasant call this morning. The genassistants, exclusive entirely of the thmean is returning west, after an abtickets sold at the Theatre box office. sence of six weeks. He arrived by the

worrom-ot

one night next.week.

Metropolitan.

PERSONAL.

opera, returned to her home this morn-

They consider that the public ought to D. & R. G. yesterday, after being de-

the Sexton for that purpose and sent along with the relief party which Z. C. M. I .- Great reductions, all left here at seven o'clock yes-The party, led by Mr. George Cullins,

reached Wasatch, eight miles below once by all who desire to attend either Alta, at 9 o'clock yesterday morning | and from that point beat their way in touble file through the snow and ice

up to Alta, where the bodies lay awaiting transportation. The men divided into two gangs, the first of which re. ched Alta at 3 p. m. and the other

lanches which had come down from WANTED. A Lady Type-writer Operator. Wages \$55 per month. Address P. O. Box 243.

NEW SPRING GOODS. We have just opened some very hoice Laces, in Escurial, Real buchess and Valenciennes Medices and Oriental. COHN BROS. Duchess and and Oriental.

LAKE TEA STORE. People looking for bargains in Tea, Coffee, Spices, Yeast Powder, extracts and in fact every thing in the grocery bine should not fail to attend the closing out sale at the new Tea store. Good Japan Tea 25 and 30 cents per pound, Black Tea 30 and 40, English Breakfast 50 and 65, May Flower in cans 40 ets, choice Garden Tea 50 and 65; all pack-age coffees 15 ets, per pound and every thing else at extremely low figures. Remember the place, Sait Lake Tea store, No. 53 W. First South opposite Market Row. d The heroic party, or most of them, returned at the same time. The bodies will be buried here as soon as the inque tis over, and matters can be ar-We learn that the bodies of Mr. Pre-Market Row.

For imported Beds and Bedroom Suits, stylish and cheap, go to Sorensen office at 11 a.m. to-morrow. The two & Carlquist.

Crockett will be buried to-mor For Home Made Cupboards, substan-tial and cheap, go to Sorensen & Carl-

H. C. Burks:-We have used your White Pine Balssm in our family for months, and it works like a charm; is the best reinedy for coughs and colds I have ever seen. This is the uniform testimony of all my friends who have tried it. J. F. STOUT, Danville, 111. Fraternity, Argenta Lodge, from bls late residence in the Sixteenth Ward, One of the bodies, Mr. Willard Stevenson, is still under the snow.

## MONEY TO LOAN. Pioneer Loan and Building Association. Three doors south of Postoffice Elder Scott Anderson leaves for Lo-

gan to-morrow morning, on a visit to friends in that city. He will lecture, GEORGE SAVILLE,

Manufacturer and dealer in all kinds of Boots and Shoes. Custom work a specialty. Call and see him at 21 E 2nd South St. by invitation, on the temperance question, in the Tabernacle at that place, Miss Emma Carroll, of Ogden, who

has been in the city attending the REDUCTION IN COAL. Rock Springs, per ton, by car

load, Rock Springi, per ton, at yard, Rock Springs, per ton, delivered, Red Canon, per ton, by car load, Red Canon, per ton, at yard, Red Canon, per ton, delivered, Weber, per ton, by car load, Weber, per ton, at yard, Weber, per ton, delivered, L. W. Curtis, of Denver, is at the A. F. Meyers, of Greenville, Cal.,

arrived at the Metropolitan yester-H. S. Younglove, of Fredonia, is

> A. GOULD, Agent. 25 CENTS.

Will get you a good meal at the New York Coffee House, Market Row, op-posite Kimball Block. Call and get a nice lunch, roll, cup of tes or coffee. m 12 to 4 p. m. order at all hours

GLOBE BAKERY. Go to the Globe Bakery for your holi-iny Candies, Cakes, Fruits, etc. They

and Signor Fabrini as "Manrico." "Our Strategists."—The prospects are booming for immense houses at the Theatre to-morrow afternoon and night, on which occasion "Our Strate-gists,"one of the funniest pieces of this or any other age, will be played partly for the benedit of the Brigham Yoang Academy. Tickets are selling like bid cakes. and had better be obtained at once by all who desire to attend either per. "BUSIN ESS NOTICES. BUSIN ESS NOTICES. Me. 34, Third South Start, Dr. IRA LYG. MANNER

what did it. It acted like a magic wer. This secret agent quietly 4 through their veins, removed \* the trouble, liberated the irse. \*\* doomed condition, cause on . \*\*te each other tives from the.. \*h a tri-

## BUCKLEN'S ARNICA SALVE.

The greatest medical wander of the world. Warranted to speedily cure Burns, Braises, Cuts, Ulcers, Salt Rheum, Fever Sores, Cancers Piles, Chilblains, Corns, Tetter, Chapped Hands, and all skin eruptions, guaran-teed to cure in every instance, or money returned. 25 cents per box. For sale by Z. C. M. I. Drug Store. 7

Clergymen, lawyers, public speakers, and singers, confirm the opinion of the general public in regard to Ayer's Cherry Pectoral. All say it is the best remedy that can be procured for all af-fections of the vocal organs, throat and lungs.

VARIOUS QUACKS

Who-Each with his own Pet Schem -Cultivate the Field of Human

There have always been quacks :- legal quacks, theological quacks, scientific quacks quacks. Some of them are land, oily fellows who argue and smile the vorld into believing in their favorite bit of humbug. Others are pompous and preten-tious parasites. But they make it pay. Men seem to love to he swindled, stipulating only that it shall be neatly done,

The dear public are equally liberal to the electric and magnetic fraud. This fel-low is a genius in his line. He will put a magnetic belt around your waist, a magnotic necklace under your chin, or fit you out with an entire suit of magnetic clothes, varranted to serve the purpose of ordinary carments, and at the same time to cure all mases, from whooping-cough to hasty

Most of these have no me agnetic power about them than resides in Only when applied by an expert is electrici-ty of the slightest use as a medicinal agent, and even then its value is grossly overstated. What is the strongest possible predy? Clearly that it should have been pared by responsible persons of ach ed skill in the treatment of disease

Squarely on this foundation Stands BEN-SON'S CAPCINE POROUS PLASTER. En-dorsed by 5,000 physicians, pharmacista,



" Fair craige Chairs

At WALKER BROTHERS.

